
 
 

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002    MWCOG.ORG/TPB    (202) 962-3200 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  TPB Technical Committee 
FROM:  Amanda Lau, TPB Communications Specialist  
SUBJECT:  Report of the TPB Technical Committee Subcommittees 
DATE:  April 25, 2025 
  

Regional Public Transportation Subcommittee: On April 22, 2025, the Regional Public 
Transportation Subcommittee received briefings on Transport for London's (UK) safety and security-
focused “Smart Stations” A.I. Pilot, a groundbreaking Autonomous Microtransit Service called RAPID 
in Arlington, Texas, and WMATA’s plans for a cloud-based, next generation Transit Signal Priority 
system. In addition, there were presentations by TPB staff on the new CommuterCash trip-planning 
application, and an update on the development of the Visualize 2050 plan. 
 
 
 
 

 

Upcoming Subcommittee and Advisory Committee Meetings   

May 2 10:00 A.M. TPB Technical Committee 
May 2 12:15 P.M. TPB Steering Committee 
May 8 1:00 P.M. Freight Subcommittee 

May 15 All Day Bike to Work Day 
May 15 6:00 P.M. Community Advisory Committee 
May 16 9:30 A.M. Travel Forecasting Subcommittee 
May 20 12:00 P.M. Commuter Connections Subcommittee 
May 30 12:00 P.M. Regional Transportation Resilience Subcommittee 

 


